# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES 3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge, 4 pm Thursday, September 3, 2009 CORRECTED

The Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College met on Monday, July 6, 2009. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio 722-6300 ext 6160.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS 1.1 Call to order: 4:15pm 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio Roll Call: Alpha Iota: Present **APACE:** Absent ASL@AVC: Present **AVC Gamers: Absent** Cultural Arts for Change: Present Forensics Speech Team: Present LVN: Absent Ma-RODDERs: Absent Math, Science, and Engineering Club (MSEC): Absent Model United Nations (MUN): Present Multicultural Club: Present Philosopher's Lounge: Present Psychology Students Organization: Present Significant Ambitions: Present Skills USA: Absent SNAC Fall 2009: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Present Students United For Education: Absent Rotaract: Present

Membership is 19, Quorum is 11, 12 were present, Quorum not established. Unofficial Meeting, but since this is the first meeting of the semester, Quorum will be established once clubs are activated.

1.3 Adoption of the Agenda: Moved to adopt the agenda by Alpha Iota, seconded by Philosophers Lounge. Motion passed 12/0/0/.

1.4 Approval of the Minutes- May 11, 2009 and June 1, 2009 Moved to approve the minutes by Alpha Iota, seconded by Psychology Students Organization. Motion passed 12/0/0.

II. PUBLIC FORUM

Larry from Robeks located off of Ave J and 20<sup>th</sup> west. Approached the clubs with fundraising opportunities. So clubs can sell smoothies or their new product popcorn. He introduced some other products that can be found in the store that are available to the clubs for fundraising. Clubs can bring costumers into the store and a percentage of their proceeds for that day or week will go to the club, or clubs can sell their products at club days.

### III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report: Dr. Zimmerman

Welcomed everyone to Fall Semester. Announced that the new web site is up, and the activities calendar is on the home page. Mentioned the leadership workshop on September 18, student must per register which his \$5.

Chair's Report: VP of Club Affairs Patricia DelGaudio

Welcomed everyone back to school. Announced that the leadership workshop will be on September 18<sup>th</sup> at 1pm in the BE Building. People can sign up in the Student Development office. Also homecoming is coming up (September 21- 25) There is going to be a mystery dinner, a movie night, dress contest and a school spirit day.

Club Reports-<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Sold otter pops during Welcome Week made \$123 dollars profit. <u>PSO</u>: wants the display case in LS1 <u>ASL@AVC</u>: Is having a Silent Game Night in the Student Lounge September 18

Club Advisors Reports: None

### IV. ACTION ITEMS

### **4.1 Club Activations**

Alpha Iota, Model United Nations, Cultural Arts for Change. All turned their paperwork and were approved as clubs. Motion passed 12/0/0

The new membership for ICC is 4, Quorum is 3.

### 4.2 Club Activities

<u>MUN</u>: Moved to approve Selling ducks, and then participating in the community duck race on September 19. October 18 will help serve a lobster dinner at the fair grounds with the Rotary, on October 24, they will participate in the Conference Packs MUN 7am- 6pm (will put in a trip request). They will have a Pancake Fundraiser in November (Date TBA) with Crazy Otto's. Seconded by Rotaract, Motion passed 12/0/0.

**<u>Rotaract</u>**: Moved to approve to participate in the Rotary's October 18 will be serving a lobster dinner at the fair grounds. Seconded by Alpha Iota, Motioned passed 12/0/0.

**SNAC Fall 2009**: Moved to approve teachers luncheon November 13 at 4pm in the SSV Boardroom. September 11 2-6 Panda Express Fundraiser on Ave I and will get 20% of the proceeds. September 25 Hearst will be coming at 2:30 and they will bring lunch to the nurses in room 206. Kaplan is coming October 2<sup>nd</sup> to talk the nurses and bring them lunch room 206. And Graduation is on December 13 at 3pm, Seconded by Alpha Iota Motion passed 12/0/0.

<u>Alpha Iota</u>: Moved to approve September 18 a Camille's fundraiser. Halloween dance 6pm- 10pm on October 30<sup>th</sup>. Seconded by MUN, Motion passes 12/0/0.

## 4.3 ASO/ICC Fundraising and Other Activities

Patricia DelGaudio: Homecoming is coming up September 21- September 26 there will be events throughout the week and the game is the 26<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 pm. I will have a paper explaining the events. There is a Pep Rally on September 24 and the theme is School Spirit. The stadium opening is on September 12. The leadership workshop is on September 18 the fee is \$5.

V. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT The next meeting will be on September 17 in the Student Lounge at 4pm

### VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:45 pm by Alpha Iota, seconded by Rotaract. Motion passed 12/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:03pm.